
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 S H U M A R D P ~ ~ V M  2: 0 6 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

C 0 M M I S S I 0 Bi 
CLERK -M-E-M-O-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

~ 

DATE: July 29,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

RE: Docket No. 1 101 84-TI; Starlight International, Inc. d/b/a Starlight Communications 

Please add the attached email correspondence and Bankruptcy filing submitted by the above 
Company’s President, Alex Perez, to the docket file. 

Please: call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 

Attachment 

C: Ms. Bobbi Ferguson, Visi Consulting Services, LLC 
On behalf of Telmex USA, L.L.C. 
1130 University Blvd., Suite B9, #253 
Tuscaloosa, AL 35401 -0329 
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Toni Earnhart 

From: Toni Earnhart 

Sent: 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: DOCUMENTS FROM BANKRUPTCY 

Importance: High 
Attachments: Scan0022.pdf 

Monday, August 01,201 1 2:42 PM 

From: Alex Perez [maiIto:alex@dynacorpusa.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 5:29 PM 
To: Pauline Robinson 
Subject: DOCS FROM BK 
Importance: High 

Hello Paulina, attached are some the papers I filed for BK. I’m sti l l  waiting on the discharged papers from 
my accountant and I can also send that to you. 

Let me know if what I’m sending is OK. 

Thank you in advance for all your help! 

Alex Perez 
Starlight International Inc. 
786-564-6970 

8/1/2011 



---I ZIPCODE 
I I I 

Lmaaon oFPnncipa1 Assets of Business Debtor (if diff;erent from street address ahove): 

Type of Dehtar Nature of Busises 
(check one box) 

a 0tk.r (If debtor L not OIU ofthe above ontdes, 
check this box and slate type ofentity hebw.) 

Debtor is a tax-exempt orgunizution 
mtkr Tale 26 of the unitmi states 
Code (the lrltemal Reveinre Cadc) 

I 
Chapter of Bankruptcy Code Under Which 

the Petition is Filed (Check one box) 
Chapter 7 

0 Chapter 9 

0 Chnptcr I I 

0 Chdprcr I3 

Chap- 15 Petition for 
Ilccognilion of G Forcign 
M G ~  Proceeding 

Chapter IS Petition for 
0 Recognition o fa  Foieign 

Nmmam Proceeding 

0 Cllapla 12 

Nature of Debts 
\Check one box) 

Debts arc priman y consumer a debs, defmed in I I U.S.C. 
# l O l ( S )  8s "incurred by an 
tndividunl primarily for a 
perjonal, family, or household 

Debts are prnnanly 
businessdebts 

puqwse .I' 

Filing Fee (Check one box) , Chapter 11 Debtors 
Full Pilmg Fee nttnched small btuincss ils dcfmed in 11 

i50,ODO $100,000 S500,OOO 



NONE mation 
Where Wlect: 

,mation 
Where Piled N.A. 

Distnct: 

Exhibit A 

ired IO file periodic reports (e g , forms 
and Exchange Commission purmant to 
es Exchange Act of 1934 and is request- 

Exbibit A is arrached and mi& a part of this petition, 

Exl~ 
>ow the debtor own or have possession of any propmy that poses or is allegc 

Yes, itad Exhibit C IS awhed and made apart ofthis petitron. 

Id No 

k e  Number Dare Filed: 

X 

o pose a threat of imminent and identiffablc harm to public health or safety? 

D 
(To bc completed by every individual debtor. ff a pint petition IS filcd, 

[ifi 
If th~s IS a JOWL petxtion. 

e must complete and attach a separate Exhibit D.) 

Exhibit D coinpteted and signed by the debtor is attached and made a part ofthis petilion. 

Exhibit D also completed and signed by the joint debtor is attached and made R part of 

is District for 180 days 

in the United Sates in thls District, 
proceeding [in federal or state 

Certification by a Debto esidential Property 

[z] Landlord has a judgment for possession ed, complete the followmg.) 

(Nunc o f  landlord that obtained judgment) 

(Address of landlord) 
E] Debtor claims that under 

atire monetary default 
E] Debtor has iucludcd m 

c] 

tor would be permitted to cure tbe 
on was entered, and 

period after the filing ofthe petition. 

Debtor certifies that helshc has served 



‘oluntary Petition 
Thispage mwt be compIetednnd$led in every case) 

Sign 
Signature(s) of Debtor(s) (Individunl/Joint) 

1 de&re. undcr ponalty of pequry that the information providal in this petition 
is me ond E o m l .  

X Id Alex Humberto Perez 
c__. 

Signnature of Debtor 

x- 
Signature of Jon1 Debtor 

Telephone Number (If not rcpresentcd by aitomcy) 

12/12/08 
Date 

/s/ Rocco DeLeonardiis 
Signature of Attorney for Debtor($ 

Yropertv & Estate Law, PLC 
Firm Name 
14 100-A Parke Lo nl?: Ct 
Address 

Chantillv. VA 20 15 1 

203.42J-73’37 
Telephona Number 

12/12/08 
Date 

*In a case in which 5 707@)(4)(D) applies, this siipulturc: also constitutes a 
certification that &e. attorney has no knowledge after sn 
information m the schaluls is  i n c o m t  

behalf of the debtor. 

?he dobtor requests relief in accordance with thc chapter of lrtle I I ,  
United States Code, spccificd in thls petition. 

x, 

Signature of Auihorizd Individual 

PI intcd i Y m r  of Aurhorized Individual 

lick of Authorized Individual 

Date 

Alex Humberto Ferez 

I request relief in 
Code. Ccrtifwd OD 

of ihc order granting 

(Signature of Foreign Representative) 

- 
(Pnntd Name of Foteign Represntativc) 

- 
(Date) 

Address 

Date 



B 1 D (Of5cial Form I ,  Exhtblt D) (IZ/aS) 
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UNITED STATES B COURT 
of Eastern D 

,e-Alex Humberto Perez 

Debtor(s) 
Case No. 

(ifknown) . 
EXHIBIT D - INDIVID MPLIANCE WITH 

C 

g: You must be able to check 
credil- counseling listed below. If you cannot 
case, and the court can dismiss any case you d 
filing fee you paid, and your creditors will be a 
you. If your case is dismissed and you tile anoth 
required to pay a second filing fee and you may 
collection activities. 

Every individual debtor must file thts Exhibit D. !f ajointpetition is filed, each spouse 
must compleie andfile a separate Exhibit D. Check one oftheJive statements below and attach 
uny documents us directed. ' 1 .  Within the 180 days before the 
from (a credit counseling agency approved 
administrator that outlined the opportunities for 
performing a related budget analysis, and I have 
services provided to me. Attach a copy of the certificate 
developed through the agency. 

of my bankruptcy case, I received a briefing 

2. Within the 180 days before the filing 
from a credit counseling agency approved by the 
administrator that outlined the opportunities for 
performing a related budget analysis, but I do no 
the services provided to me, You rnust)le a copy ufa GerttiJcale from the ugency describing the 
servicesprovided to you and a copy of any debt repaymentplan developed through the agency 
no later than I5 duys ujier your bankruptcy case isfiled. 

ase, I received a briefing 



131 D (OfEcinl Fonn I ,  Exh. D) (12/08) - Cont. Page 2 

CJ 3. I certifjr that I requested credit counseling services from an app 
was unable to obtain the services during t 
following exigent circumstances merit a t 
so I crm file my bankruptcy case now. [Summarize exigent circumstances here.] 

of'the credit cou 

If your certification i s  satisfactory to the court, you must still obtain the credit 
counseling briefing within the first 30 days 
promptly file a certificate from the agenc 
capy .of any debt management plan devel 
requirements may result in dismissal of 
can be granted only for cause and is lim 
be dismissed if th is not satisfied wi 
without first recei credit counseling 

u file your bankruptcy case and 

CT 4. I run not required to receive a credit counseling briefing because oE [Check the 
applicable statement.] [Must be accompanied by a motio 

illness or mental deficiency so as to be inc 
decisions with respect to financial responsi 
0 Disability. (Defmed in 11 U.S.C. Q 

extent of being unable, after reasonable e 
briefing in person, by telephone, or through 

rmination by the court.] 
paired by reason of mental tJ Incapacity. (Defined in 11 U.S.C. Q 1 

zing and making rational 

as physically impaired to the 
e in a credit counseling 

a Active military duty in a military combat zone. 

I3 5 .  The United States trustee or bankruptcy administrator has determined that the credit 
counseling requirement of 11 U.S.C. 5 109(h) does not apply in this district. 

I certify under penalty of perjury that the information provided above is true and 
correct. 

Signature of Debtor: /s/ Alex Hurnberto Perez 
ALEX hIUMJ3EKrO PEREZ 



Bd Cover (Form 6 Cover) (12/07) 

FORM 6. SCHEDULES 

G 

N .-, 

Summary of Schedules 
Statistical Summary of Certain Liabilities and Related Data (28 U.S.C. 6 159) 

Schedule A - Real Property 
Schedule B - Personal Property 
Schedule C - Property Claimed as Exempt 
Schedule D - Creditors 
Schedule E - Creditors 
Schedule F - Creditors 
Schedule G - Executo 
Schedule H - Codebtors 
Schedule I - Current Income 
Schedule J - Current Expend 

Unsworn Declaration under Penalty of Perjury 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: The first page of th 
amendments thereto must contain a caption as in Form 16B. Subsequent pages should be 
identified with the debtor’s name and case number. If the schedules are filed with the petition, 
the case number should be left blank 

btor’s schedules and the first page of any 

Schedules D, E, and F have been designed for the listing 
claim is secured only in part or entitled to prio 
A claim which is secured in whole or it part sho 
which is entitled to priority in whole or in part s 
the same claim twice. If  a creditor has more than one claim, such as claims arising fkom separate 
transactions, each claim should be scheduled separately. 

claim only once. Even when a 

Review the specific instructions for each schedule before completing the schedule. 



B6A (Official Form 6A) (12/07) 

In re Alex Huniberto Perez Case N 0. 
Debtor (If known) 

SCHEDULE A - REAL PROPERTY 
Except as directed below, list all real property in 

tenant, community property, or in which the debtor 
the debtor’s own benefit. If the dcbtor is marricd, s 
“W,” “J,” or “C” in the column labeled “Husband, 
“Description and Location of Property.” 

including all property owned as a co- 

Do not include interests in executory contracts and unexpired leases on this schedule. List them in Schedule G - Executory Contracts and 
Unexpired Leases. 

If an entity (claims to have a lien or hold a secured 
claims ta hold a secured interest in the property, write ‘ 

nar 
the 

tate the amount of th 
ed ‘‘Amount of Secur 

claim. See Schedule D. If no entity 

If the debtor is an individual or if a joint petition is filcd, state the amount of any exemption claimed in thc property only in Schedule 
Property Claimed as Exempt. 

DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION 
OF PROPERTY 

Townhouse 

122 12 Grassy Will Ct 
Fairfax, VA 22033 

NAI‘URE OF DEBTOR’S 
INTEREST IN PROPERTY 

Tenancy in Common 

CURRENT VALUE 
OF DEBTOR‘S 
WEREST IN 

PROPERTY, WITHOUT 
DEDUCTING ANY 
SECURED CLAIM 
OR EXEMPTION 

3 10,000.00 

AMOUNT OF 
SECURED 

CLAIM 

None 

Total * 
(Report nlso on Summary of Schedules.) 



136B (OffkiJ Form 68)  (12N7) 

In re Alex Ffumberto Perez Case No. 
Debtor (If known) 

Exccpt as directed below, list all personal property of the 

Do not Ifsl interests in executory contracts and unexpired leases on this schedule. List them in Schedule G - Executory Contracts and 
Unexpired Leases. 

If the property is being hcld for the debtor by someone else state ss under “Dcscription and Location of Property.” 
address of the child‘s parent or guardian, such as 

1 I2 and Fed. R. Bankr. P. 1007(m). 
If the propcrty is being held for a minor child, simply state 
“A.B., a minor child, by John Doe, guardian.“ Do not d i d o s  

3 
tclepllone eamppnies, landlordy and others. 

4. Iiwsclwld &md~ and !iunishings, including 
audio, video, and computer equipment 

Security &posits with public utilities. 

5.  
nniiqucs, stamp, win. mod, tape, compact disc, 
and otha wlkctic~~ orcolledibles. 

h h  PlcDulcs and o k r  tot objects, 

- 

N 
0 
N 
E 

_. 

X 

X 

- 

DESCRIPTION AND Locxrioix 
OF PROPERTY 

Alliance Bank -Checking 
Alliance Bank- Joint Acct 

digital camera 
12212 Grassy Hill Ct 
Fairfax, VA 22033 

Washcr & Dryer 
12212 GrassyHilI Ct 
Fairfax, VA 22033 

Home accents 
12212 Grassy Hill Ct 
Fairfaw, V A  22033 

900.00 
2,500.00 

2,900.00 

650.00 

750.00 



666 (Official Form 6B) (12107) - Cont. 

In re Alex EIumberto Perez Case No, 
Debtor (If known) 

SCHEDULE B - PERSONAL P 
(Continuation Sheet) 

TYPE OF PROPERTY 

6. Wcaring apparcl. 

7. Fum and jewelry 

8 Fi~mv ad sports, phrogaphc, and other 
hobby equipment. 

9 Interests in irawance policies. Naine 
r~ui-ancc company of each policy und ltunwe 
surrenderor refund value ofeacti 

IO Annuities k m v s  and na~nc each isuer. 

111 an cducetron 

12. Interests UI IRA, ERISA, KW@k M other 
peilsion or pmfit .&ring plans Give pmticuktr 

13 S m k  mi imrrsts m itropraaed and 
unincorporstcd businesses Itemize. 

14. ~ I U C R S ~ J  in pmnerslup orpirlt vcnlum. 
Itonuffi. 

i 5 Govcnuneit and corponu: bonds m d  oheher 
ncgwu8blc nnd non-ncgotiablc insuuments 

I6 Accounis rcu:iveblc 

17. Alimony, mamtcnanCc,suppOli. and p'oprq 
scalcincnt to wlufh the debtor IS or m y  Ix. 
cmitlcd. Gixe paruarlars 

I8 Other liquidated debts owing debtor kludmg 
w refuncb. Give paniculars 

19 Equitable or future iirterwts, l i f c  c~talcs. and 
nghts or powen exercisable for thc bcixfit of the 
debtor other ~ I I  tliosc listcd in Silledule A - 
Real Property. 

- 

N 
0 
N E 

- 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 

X 

- 

DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION 
OF PROPERTY 

Wearing apparel 
12212 GrassyIIill Ct 
Fairfax, VA 22033 

Personal items & effects 
12212 Grassy Hill Ct 
Fairfax, VA 22033 

750.00 

1,200.09 



B6B (Ofticia1 Form 6B) (12/OT) -- Cont. 

In re Alex Humberto Perez Case No. 
Debtor (If known) 

SCHEDULE B .. PERSONAL PROPERTY 

20. Coritlngcnt and notlwituwiit ii&rcss in 
csbtc or (1 dewdent, doaUi benefit plan, lifc 
iruiiratlcc policy, or uusl. 

2 I Other mntinpnt ond unliquidated claim of 
evcry nature, includinytax nkxis.cottntcrclauns 
at thr debtor, nnd nghts of rwff  c l a m .  Give 
cstiiilated value uf'cach 

22 Palcnts, copyights. and other rntdlectual 
pmpetty Give pnriiculsm 

23 1,iwrne and Mher &nerd 
intangibles tars. 

24 Customer lists or other compilations 
pmonPly identifiable infomion (as 
11 US.C ~101(41A))prov&dIoU~ 
n l i v i h l s  in coorrrrction mth obtaining 

a product orservice from thc &Mor pritnanly for 
pcnoml, tuiily, cc household purposes 

25 Automobilcs, UUEk?., Irdcrs, and other 
vch~clcs and trccsiones 

26. Donh. ~ O ~ O K ,  and acccssorics 

27 AircraA ard m e s x w c s  

28 Office cquipnlent. furnishings, ami supplies. 

29 Modiurcry, fixrurea, cquiprnm, and supplies 
used In businesy. 

30 Iiiyentory 

31 A n h i s  

32. Crops - gowing or hsfvested. Give 
prtiurlars 

33. F~trrmng equipineat ond lmplcments 

34. Fann ~upplim. chcn~icals, ~ n d  fccd 

35 Mhcr pmcmal property of any kind not 
ulrelldy livtcd Itcinizc 

- 

N 
0 
N 
E 

- 
X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 
X 
X 
X 

X 
X 
X 

X 
X 
X 

- 

(Continuation Sheet) 

DESCRIPTION AND LOCXflQN 
OF PROPERTY 

* conmuahon sheets attached Total 

IN PROPERfY, 

1 9,650.00 

(Include amounts fmn any conmuaum 
sheets affacbed. Report total also on 

Siirnmary of Schedules.) 

.,.,..... ,.,,I.- 



B6C (Official Form 6C) (12107) 

in re Alex Huniberto Perez Case No. 
Debtor (If known) 

SCHEDULE C - PROPERTY CLAIMED AS EXEMPT 
Rehtor claims the exemotions to which debtor is entitled under: 
(Check one box) 

0 1 1  U.S.C. 9 522(b)(2) 

d 11 U.S.C. 5 522@)(3) 
Check ifdebtor claims a homcstcad exemption that e x c d s  
$136,875. 

UESCIUYIION OF PROPERTY 

No exemptions claimed. 

__ _ _ ~ ~ ~  

SPEClFY LAW 
PHOVIDING EACH 

EXEMPTION 

VALUE OF 
CLAIMED 

EXEMPTION 

CURRENT 
VALUE OF PROPERTY 
WITWOUT DEDUCTING 

EXEMPTION 


